	From:   
	"Graham, David A" <dagraham2@NCDOT.GOV> 

	Subject:   
	State Vehicles and Consultant Staff 



Ops Academy colleagues, 
I am seeking information on policies/procedures that any State DOT's have for consultant staff utilizing state owned vehicles to accomplish DOT business, specifically DOT Incident Responders, Service Patrols, Training and/or Incident Management functions, etc. If you have specific exemptions to allow or if your agency specifically forbids the practice. 
Thank you for your response and input. 
Dave 
	From:   
	"Michael Paylor (SHA)" <MPaylor@SHA.STATE.MD.US> 

	Subject:   
	Re: State Vehicles and Consultant Staff 



Hi, David... 
MD SHA does not permit consultants to operate state-owned vehicles under any circumstances. 
Thanks! 
Michael 
	From:   
	Jianming Ma <Jianming.Ma@TXDOT.GOV> 

	Subject:   
	Re: State Vehicles and Consultant Staff 



Dave, TxDOT does not permit consultants to operate state vehicles, but does allow them to ride in state vehicles on state business. Thanks, Jianming Jianming
	From:   
	Tom Blair <Thomas.Blair@MODOT.MO.GOV> 

	Subject:   
	Re: State Vehicles and Consultant Staff 


Dave 
MoDOT does not allow consultants to drive state vehicles. 
Thanks. Tom 
	From:   
	Raymond Hallavant <Raymond.Hallavant@TN.GOV> 

	Subject:   
	Re: State Vehicles and Consultant Staff 



TDOT is not using consultants for: DOT Incident Responders, Service Patrols, Training and/or Incident Management functions, etc. 
Ray V. Hallavant 
	From:   
	John Wolford <JWolford@SHA.STATE.MD.US> 

	Subject:   
	Re: State Vehicles and Consultant Staff 



Maryland DOT has the same policy as Texas. 
John Wolford
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